
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Urban Parks and Forestry Board

FROM: Nordquest

SUBJECT: 2026 Arbor Day Site Discussion

MEETING DATE: December 18, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: I move to select (insert location) as the site for the 2026 Arbor Day
Celebration and Tree Planting Event on April 24, 2026.

STRATEGIC PLAN: 6.5 Parks, Trails & Open Space: Support the maintenance and expansion of
an interconnected system of parks, trails and open spaces.

BACKGROUND: Our annual Arbor Day Celebration marks the start of each planting season.
Next year's planning efforts are starting earlier than usual, to combine a
volunteer tree planting with community engagement for our 2026 Urban
Forest Management Plan (UFMP). The Forestry Division has resources to
increase the scale and impact of this event, building off last year's success at
Oak Springs Park and planting a similar number of trees (around 20).
Choosing an ideal site is a current priority, as we'll soon be selecting a
consultant to initiate development of the UFMP.

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None. 

ALTERNATIVES: None.

FISCAL EFFECTS: None.
 

Attachments:
Forestry Update - UPF Board - Dec 2025.pptx

 
Report compiled on: December 8, 2025

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3790533/Forestry_Update_-_UPF_Board_-_Dec_2025.pdf
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